
QU’EST-CE QUE + VERB = WHAT!!
When asking an open-ended question with a verb other 

than être, use QU’EST-CE QUE.!!
What do you want? Qu’est-ce que tu veux?!
What does he like? Qu’est-ce qu’il aime? 

QU’EST-CE QUE  VS  QUEL!
“WHAT”

QUEL + NOUN = WHAT/WHICH + NOUN!!
When asking a question what/which + noun, use QUEL.  
QUEL is an adjective, it agrees in gender and number 

with the noun it qualifies.!!
Quel projet est-ce que tu choisis?!

Quelle tâche est-ce que tu préfères?!
Quels bénévoles vont au refuge?!

Quelles idées est-ce que tu vas lancer?!

QUEL EST / QUELLE EST = WHAT IS!
QUELS SONT / QUELLES SONT = WHAT ARE!!

When asking a question what with être, use the right form of 
QUEL. QUEL agrees with the noun after the verb.!!

What is your favorite movie? Quel est ton film favori?!
What are your favorite books? Quels sont tes livres favoris?

REMEMBER!!
1. Beware of spelling of Qu’est-ce que.!!

2. Review adjective agreement with QUEL.!!
MS! ! FS! ! MP! ! FP!
QUEL!! QUELLE! QUELS! QUELLES


